
 

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING & 
AGENDA 

CONVENTION AND VISITORS’ BUREAU BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

 
  

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS. 

 
Please note: The ACVB Board may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at 
any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work 

session or executive session. 
 

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with “Boots on the Ground” to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories. 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Approval of Minutes from May 28, 2025 
 

3. Executive Session -Sec. 551.071 - Consult with attorney on a matter in which the attorney’s duty to 
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct conflicts with 
this chapter.            

 
4. Executive Session-Sec. 551.074 – Discuss the appointment, employment, evaluation, 

reassignment, duties, discipline, dismissal of to hear a complaint against the public officer or 
employee. 

 Discussion: Staff salary increases 

 Discussion: Executive Director Evaluation      
  

5. Consider and Necessary Action: Staff Salaries 
 

6. Presentation and Consideration: Financial Report 
 

7. Presentation and Consideration: FY 2025.26 Budget       

8. Public Forum           
   

9. General Announcements from Board Members       
  

10. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items. 
The next meeting date is September 24, 2025        

11. Adjournment 
 

 
Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building. An access ramp leading to the main 
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with 
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter 
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at (806) 378-4229. 

 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CVB BOARD MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY,  JULY 23, 2025, AT 8:30 
AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS. 

The quorum requirement for the meeting was not met. 
ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with “Boots on the Ground” to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories. 

Voting Member Present No. Meetings Held No. Meetings Attended 

Angela Knapp Eggers 7 6 

Vic Ragha 7 3 

Phyllis Golden 7 4 

Bobby Lee 7 4 

Coco Duckworth 7 7 

Tom Scherlen 7 5 

Jason Fenton 7 5 

Payal Nathu 7 6 

Al Patel 7 7 

Ex-Officios 

Beth Duke 7 4 

Bo Fowlkes 7 4 

Brady Ragland 7 4 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from  May 28, 2025

3. Welcome and Introductions:

New Board Member, City Council Place 2 Don Tipps 

Teacher Externship, Kandice Norrid 

4.  Presentation and Consideration: Financial Report

5. Update and Discussion: 2025.26 Budget Process

6. Recap: 2025 Route 66 Festival

7. Public Forum

8. General Announcements from Board Members



9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is August 27, 2025

10. Adjournment



















CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING 
& AGENDA 

CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS. 

Please note: The C&T Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session 
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a 

work session or executive session. 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from July 9, 2025

3. General Announcements

4. Business Spotlight: Ashley Almanza, American Quarter Horse Hall of Fame and Museum

5. Update: Sherman Bass

• Amarillo International Film Festival

• Texas Music Incubator Program

• Arts Activities

6. Presentation: 2026 Route 66 Centennial Activities

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.

The next meeting date is September 10, 2025

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building. An access ramp leading to the main 
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with 
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter 
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR C&T MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN 
THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS. 

1. Call to Order

- Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from July 9, 2025

- Motion to approve made by Dora Meroney, Daphne Adkins seconded.

3. General Announcements

- Kashion Smith announced that the ACVB FY 2025.26 budget has been approved by the ACVB

Officers, will go to the Board at the end of this month, and will go to the City Council in September.

Also announced we will be making our first reserve request to assist with the Route 66 Centennial

year.

- Luz Aguilar announced that Amarillo is hosting the US Capital Christmas tree on November 9th. Look

for communication from her if you want to participate.

- Peggy Miller announced that the Texas Travel Information Center will be passing out the State of

Texas travel books to hotels and partners to display at their front desks. Go see them, and they will

give you what you need for your travelers (Amarillo is on the back cover).

4. Business Spotlight: Ashley Almanza, American Quarter Horse Hall of Fame and Museum

The following was presented by Ashley Almanza

- The museum’s mission is to celebrate and preserve the history of the world’s most versatile horse breed

(the American Quarter Horse) 

- The museum includes a Grand Hall (displaying people and horses inducted into the AQH Hall of Fame

who have paved the way for the future), the Ken & Laina Banks Theater (showcasing the history of the 

AQH through a 10 minute film), and a gallery featuring different exhibits 

- Why visit? – to learn about this horse and how it impacts our community in Amarillo. There is something

for everyone (tourists and locals) 



- Community programming

o Family Fun Day

o Presentations

o Youth Art Show

o Community Outreach

 They can host rentals after their renovations are complete (weddings, parties, etc.)

 Go see their mascot at the Soddie Spooktacular on August 30th

TIC will present at the next meeting. 

5. Update: Sherman Bass

- Amarillo International Film Festival

o Happening October 9-11; submissions are closed and tickets went on sale this past Monday

o Finalizing sponsors for this (reach out to Sherman for any interest in partnering)

 There is an entry sponsorship level of $100

 Inkind needs – refreshments, advertising, etc.

o Doubled in size since last year; this year there will be 61 films shown with 7 of those being

international film makers

o There will be two screening rooms showcasing: independent films, student films,

documentaries, short films, etc.

- Texas Music Incubator Program

o Program that allows live music venue owners to apply for a rebate for their alcohol taxes (up

to $100,000)

 Permit must be active for 2 years and applicant must be the owner of the permit to

qualify.

 The money has no restrictions on how it is spent.

 There is a presentation happening on August 26th at 11am (Meet and greet

happening at 10:30am)

 Call or email Sherman for more information.

- Arts Activities



o Kicking off marketing grants soon for arts organizations

o The Vortex is currently in the rotunda of the airport, and will be moving to the Amarillo Civic

Center Complex.

o New call for artists the airport art wall.

6. Presentation: 2026 Route 66 Centennial Activities – Presented by Visit Amarillo Staff

- We are asking for a reserves request to assist in funding for the Centennial

- A study in 2015 showed that $289 billion in travel spending across 8 Route 66 states

- Investments:

o NEA Our Town Grant – for signage and public art

 Painted Route 66 shields

 Wayfinding signs

 Route 66 monuments

o Increased familiarization tours and site visit budget

o Marketing – Adding Experdia, Trip Advisor, Route 66 Magazine, Social Media, podcasts,

billboards, etc.

 Kashion Smith mentions to check reviews for Trip Advisor and other sites to support

our investments

o Events

 Route 66 festival (10 days, 60 partners, 20+ events including rodeo, finale, cattle

drive, The Great Race, National Kick-off, etc.)

o Content creation – Increased hosting for travel writers and content creators, a documentary

about Route 66 (Texas premier in Amarillo in September 2026), increased IPW attendee

hosting

o Major conferences – they selected us because of the Centennial

 Texas Crime Stoppers, Texas Municipal Clerks, American Meat Science

Association, American Planning Association, Texas Downtown Assiociation

Conference, OccuNet Classic Series

o There will be several featured pop-up events associated with the festival.

o The goal is for the community to take ownership of the festival, and engage tourists.

o All is possible thanks to our Route 66 partners.



o Luz Aguilar is handling all front facing events; contact her for questions.

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.

The next meeting date is September 10, 2025

8. Adjournment

- There being no further business, Matt Marrs adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted, 

Ashley Roberts
Administrative 
Assistant 











(806)374-1497

 info@visitamarillo.com 

1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101 

NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA 
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2025, AT 9:45 AM 
VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS - Click here to join the meeting 

Please note: The Communications Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda. All or part 
of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting as necessary and 
allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work 
session or executive session. 

1. Call to Order
2. Quarterly Report
3.​2026 marketing plan review
4.​Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations or a sign language interpreter must contact 
the City Secretary’s Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone at 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 
378-4229.

mailto:info@visitamarillo.com
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDA5OWIzMmYtMTIyZC00ODczLTgwYmMtNzE0N2Y1YjE4NDg0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22415d2f5d-07ec-412f-a790-392ac2ca00ba%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e79d32d8-a87b-4982-8b74-b697a00b1279%22%7d


(806)374-1497

info@visitamarillo.com 

1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMUNICATIONS MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025, AT 9:45 AM 
VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS. 

1. Call to Order
- Julianne Guy called the meeting to order

*minutes approved at next meeting since there is no quorum
2. Quarterly Report

- Hope Stokes presented the following:
- 2025 DestinationNEXT Futures Study (Destination International)

o Looking at key things driving the tourism industry
 Advocacy – having your brand that your community buys into and

helps you develop and create. Cities that take the time to do that are
having more success.

• Looking in the future to do focus groups and surveys of our
community to help build our brand. We have used PR more
recently to help integrate our brand into the community, and
helping locals know what’s going on in the community.

 AI and Authenticity – utilizing AI to ensure you are more efficient in
your workflow but not being inauthentic. This is impacting not only
the tourism industry, but the entire world.

 Branding – all about community
 Marketing team of the future – build for flexibility. Being open to

outside impacts (such as an intern). Hire for curiosity, passion, and
empathy.

o Fall trends within the industry
 Shorter, last minute getaways
 Split demand for accommodations: luxury vs budget (rise in luxury and

a drop in budget accommodations) – this is seen across the entire
united states, and is not unique to our community

 Rise of “cooler” smaller U.S. Destinations – people are trying to get
away from the hot weather. As we move into November, things
should cool down, and people are pushing to find this type of weather

 Experience driven travel with a focus on authenticity.
 Julianne – mentioned the idea of doing weather trigger campaigns

o Road trips
 Road trips remain popular, with 76% of fall travelers driving to their

destinations

mailto:info@visitamarillo.com


 Many travelers are looking for destinations good for road trips
 Outdoor escapades like road trips were highlighted as summer travel

trends for the rest of 2025
All of these bode well for Amarillo 

- What’s Been Going On?
o STR report – we have seen a major drop for lodging demand across the board

 Amarillo is staying above the state trend. Our hotel demand is a
concern, but with short term rentals and RVs, our visitation is steady.

 The ACVB is working on getting the full picture of lodging to determine
what people are looking for.

- Who’s Been Visiting?
o In State (Lubbock, Odessa-Midland, San Angelo, Tyler-Longview-Lufkin-

Nacogdoches, DFW (November 24-March 25), Houston (November 24-March
25)

o Out of State (Albuquerque-Santa Fe NM, Colorado Springs CO, Denver CO,
Northwest AR, Joplin MO, Pittsburg KS, Topeka KS, Wichita-Lawton KS, Kansas
City MO, Springfield MO, St. Joseph MO, Lincoln-Hastings-Kearney NE,
Oklahoma City OK, Tulsa OK)

o Analytics Overview – Website traffic has been majorly dropping (which was
anticipated with the growth in Google AI overview), but we are seeing a
major rise in the engagement for the people who are making it to our
website. This is a trend across the United States.
 Aaron Soto mentioned that this is good because the engagement is

up. This shows we are bringing in the right traffic that needs to get to
the website

 Julianne Guy mentioned the goal is to spread information about
Amarillo, so the decline in website traffic is not necessarily a
detriment to us as long as the information provided by Google AI
overview comes from the Visit Amarillo site.

o Q2 Top Cities – Web Traffic
 Amarillo is #1 with 11,863 total users. Our citizens are looking at Visit

Amarillo for information. This is evidence that we are successfully
building a strong advocacy model.

• Under Amarillo are Dallas, Denver, OKC, Austin, Houston
• Denver saw an increase is 73% web traffic and OKC saw a 21%

increase
o Tony Freeman asked - How are we determining how

many who are looking at our website are coming to
Amarillo?

o Hope stokes answered - We do not have a way to
determine this currently, but it is in the works for new
studies to answer these questions.

o Visitation Overview
 Our average length of stay is at 4.1 days.
 Our length of stay is increasing from the past.

o Top Origin Markets
 DFW, San Antonio, Houston, Austin, Odessa Midland, Tyler, Waco



have 5+ days in length of stay at hotels. 
 ACVB would like to determine if people here are staying at short term

stays etc.
• Tony Freeman asked - With all of the construction going on,

how many of those workers are staying in hotels? Do we know
how many are staying out of town?

• Kashion Smith answered - We know that we have hotels that
have long term stay contracts with some construction crews.
We know that this is impacting the hotels, but we don’t know
what kind of impact that is having on our RV camps. On the
HOT tax, if they are staying more than 30 days, they don’t pay
the HOT tax, but we still have an increase in the HOT tax this
year (last year was about 2.5 and this year is about 2.6 – about
$140,000 up this year from last year)

 ACVB staff are looking at leisure travel more than business travel, so
we are looking into a way to remove the business travel from the
numbers

o Target Markets
 There has been a 46.2% increase in length of stay in these markets

over the year
 The recommendation is to concentrate on our core Texas markets, as

well as, those in Colorado, New Mexico, and Oklahoma. ACVB will
keep some of our key Route 66 markets in here (specifically
Springfield MO)

 Length of Stay Trend is on a consistent rise
- Media – Key insights

o Remarketing tactics have been doing well – looking at more niche targeting
for our remarketing audiences
 Note – International campaign paused in March 2025, but we did

leave an impression on international markets
 Expedia Performance – from this campaign alone, we saw $694k in

direct booking revenue. We got direct bookings from this campaign,
and will be expanding this next year.

o Top Ad Sem – there is a lot of work going into this and it’s going well
o Top Ad Instagram –focusing on the outdoor/Western theme and escaping to

Amarillo; they’ve been performing well
o Top Ad Facebook – these are focused on the same theme as Instagram;

they’ve also been performing well
o Top Ad Prog. Display – Focusing on images of the canyon as these perform

well
o Top ad R66 Meta – “Cruise Into Texas”
o Age: 25-44 gets a different version of the ads than ages 45-64

- Where to next?
o Pivoting into the dining in September and tying in our music venues and the

arts
o Hoodoo Mural Festival ads just launched on Instagram and the Azira Display

- FY 25-26 Leisure
o Added Texas Highway Magazine, two podcasts (highlighting Hispanic culture

and events that tie into the Route 66 festival), Rich Media, Adara, etc.



o Route 66 is staying the same, but this utilizes the Activity fund (we have a
reserve request for $226k (from our reserves we have built up) for Route 66
to increase the marketing, content creators, etc. to highlight the Centennial)
 Adara – ACVB will do a campaign through Adara that will provide us

with all of the following information:
• hotel searches, bookings, and revenue, flight searches and

bookings, hotel average daily rate, length of stay, trip planning
window, average party size, business vs. leisure performance

o Website Attribution – we will have attribution numbers from our website
data
 We will see if people that came to our website actually come into our

market. Additionally, we will see what they were looking at and what
helped them make that decision

 This will help us fine tune our marketing tactics and our content
creation

 Pricing is $10,000 per year
- Tony Freeman asked – How did we receive our budget surplus?
o Kashion Smith answered – we came out of covid and paid off our debt, in 2021 we

had the largest tourism year with the lowest budget we’d ever had, and we banked
everything that year to build reserves and stability in the future. We are also looking
into more revenue sources for the future (memberships, co-ops, and a visitor gift
shop)

3. PR Update
- We looked at our international campaigns and the numbers, and are not planning on

doing any international advertising this year due to the cost and it not being well
received. We would be using PR to supplement these ads (like content creators).

o Feedback: Our branding will keep its footing, we are looking to cut large costs
that aren’t performing well. If we see things change, we will shift back to
international.

- SEO – we didn’t budget for it this year, but we have full intentions to build a new
website next year. Aaron and Hope will dive into the tactics on this.

4. Adjournment
*next meeting date is November 12th
- There being no further business, Hope Stokes adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted, 

Ashley Roberts 
Administrative Assistant 



08Fall

July Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2024.25
July 2025

Prepared by

Braley Beck

Prepared on

August 19, 2025



 2/11

Summary
Quick Look:

• ACVB portion of HOT collections for July 2025 came in at $315,354.79. This is $31,366.79 over
ACVB's projections

• Expenses came in at ~$6,010.28 under budget (after accounting for Activity Fund expenses).
Revenue and Sales:

• Total Revenues for February 2025 amounted to ~$317,826.
• An additional ~$6,433 of interest income was received
• Revenue for the fiscal year through July totals ~$143,038 over budget

Expenses and Cost Management:
• Expenses in April were under budget by ~$6,010.28 (after accounting for Activity Fund expenses).
• Expenses for the fiscal year through July are ~$345,405 under budget. This is primarily due to the

timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month. We anticipate that the majority of these funds will be spent.
• Departmental Expenses Over and Under:
•

o Administration: Under Budget by ~$3.307
•

o Advertising: Over Budget by ~$1,811
o Communications: Over Budget by ~$366
o Film Commission: Under Budget by ~$33,860

 Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month
•

o Route 66 Festival: Over Budget by ~$4,460
•

o
 Due to the timing of expenses vs the budgeted month

o Sales: Over Budget by ~$7,128
 Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month; Specifically the Destination

International Economic Impact Calculator
o Servicing: Over Budget by ~$250

 Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month;
o Special Projects: Over Budget by ~$21,732

 Due to Tourism Master Planning Expenses. These expenses were approved for reserve
use in a previous meeting.

o Tourism: Under Budget by ~$4,048
 Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month

HOT Collections:
• July's Total HOT collections were up 0.9% from the City's projected number. A total of $8,188
• For April, the ACVB portion of HOT collections was up $3,509.14 from the City's projections.



3/11

Statement of Financial Position
As of July 31, 2025

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1000 Petty Cash 6.50

1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 1,050,165.77

1020 Non-Restricted Checking 49,263.23

1030 Reserves Account 1,167,873.13

1040 Certificate of Deposit 1,000,000.00

1071 Bill.com Money In Clearing 150.00

1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 264.25

In-Kind Clearing 0.00

May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 27.13

Total Bank Accounts 3,267,750.01

Accounts Receivable

1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 10,270.60

Total Accounts Receivable 10,270.60

Other Current Assets

1060 Undeposited Funds 768.62

1070 Prepaid Expenses 10,040.40

1210 Inventory 16,770.00

Inventory Asset 5,041.50

Total Other Current Assets 32,620.52

Total Current Assets 3,310,641.13

Fixed Assets

1300 Fixed Assets

1310 Furniture 4,328.95

1320 Computers -1,343.16

1330 Accumulated depreciation -16,763.26

1340 Leased Asset - ROU 180,250.00

1341 ROU Asset - Accumulated amortization -70,317.00

Total 1300 Fixed Assets 96,155.53

Total Fixed Assets 96,155.53

TOTAL ASSETS $3,406,796.66

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities



4/11

Total

Accounts Payable

2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) 48,768.52

Total Accounts Payable 48,768.52

Credit Cards

2300 Credit Card

2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA 0.00

2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card 12,347.96

Total 2300 Credit Card 12,347.96

Total Credit Cards 12,347.96

Other Current Liabilities

2100 Sales Tax Payable -189.37

2200 Payroll Liabilities 6,733.04

2215 Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -14,519.07

2225 TX Unemployment Tax 0.00

2230 Retirement - Employee Contribution 5,722.85

2235 Retirement Loan 321.80

2240 Employee Benefits to Pay

2245 Vision -14.79

Total 2240 Employee Benefits to Pay -14.79

2250 Other Payroll Liabilities

2255 AFLAC Accident -18.06

2260 AFLAC Cancer 47.25

2265 AFLAC Critical 23.28

2270 AFLAC Hospital 35.76

2275 AFLAC Short-Term Disability 110.40

Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities 198.63

After-tax Roth 0.00

Unauthorized Expense Deduction 0.00

Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities -1,557.54

2400 Other Current Liabilities

2410 Employee Expense Reimbursements Payable 60.46

Total 2400 Other Current Liabilities 60.46

Direct Deposit Payable -21,026.70

Out Of Scope Agency Payable 214.81

Repayment

ATT Maritime Charge 0.00

Total Repayment 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -22,498.34

Total Current Liabilities 38,618.14



5/11

Total

Long-Term Liabilities

2500 Long Term Liabilities

2530 ROU Lease Liabilities - Noncurrent 82,700.00

2540 ROU Lease Liabilities - Current 22,651.00

Total 2500 Long Term Liabilities 105,351.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 105,351.00

Total Liabilities 143,969.14

Equity

Opening balance equity 2,327,131.82

Retained Earnings 711,191.46

Net Revenue 224,504.24

Total Equity 3,262,827.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,406,796.66



6/11

Statement of Activity by Class
July 2025

Administration Advertising Communications Film Commission Route 66 Festival Sales Servicing Special Projects Tourism TOTAL

REVENUE

4000 Revenues 0.00

4010 HOT Funds 315,354.79 315,354.79

Total 4000 Revenues 315,354.79 315,354.79

4500 Merchandise Sales 0.00

4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 28.00 14.00 42.00

4530 Product Sales 2,389.08 2,389.08

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 28.00 2,403.08 2,431.08

Sales of Product Income 40.05 40.05

Total Revenue 315,382.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,443.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 317,825.92

COST OF GOODS SOLD

6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 1,702.16 1,702.16

Cost of Goods Sold 54.60 54.60

Total Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,756.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,756.76

GROSS PROFIT 315,382.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 686.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 316,069.16

EXPENDITURES

5000 Personnel Expenses 0.00

5100 Salaries and Wages 56,722.54 56,722.54

5110 Incentives 10,300.00 10,300.00

5220 Federal Taxes (941) 5,113.68 5,113.68

5230 State Unemployment 0.00 0.00

5300 Workers Compensation 107.24 107.24

5400 Retirement 7,145.74 7,145.74

5500 Communications Allowance 184.64 184.64

5600 Employee Health 7,894.50 7,894.50

5610 Employee Life & Disability 1,571.43 1,571.43

5630 Employee Dental/Vision 670.60 670.60

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses 89,710.37 89,710.37

6000 Program Expenses 0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits 1,922.19 149.19 45.70 2,117.08

6020 Community Awareness 104.12 30.94 2.17 137.23

6030 Professional Organizations 2,000.00 2,000.00



7/11

Administration Advertising Communications Film Commission Route 66 Festival Sales Servicing Special Projects Tourism TOTAL

6050 Sales Tools 2,507.08 7,804.00 10,311.08

6060 Literature 101.10 260.66 361.76

6070 Photography/Videography 400.00 400.00

6080 Trade Shows/Organizations 200.00 165.43 365.43

6110 Specialty Advertising 84.90 184.05 1,017.47 36.80 1,323.22

6120 Sales Calls 75.55 75.55

6130 Financial Assistance 6,419.03 6,419.03

6150 Consumer Shows 700.00 700.00

6160 Tour Development 600.00 51.44 651.44

6180 Education 383.85 1,190.53 1,574.38

6190 Equipment 204.74 204.74

6220 Advertising 26,919.68 209.28 27,128.96

6260 Software 292.59 1.00 293.59

6270 Research 1,249.00 575.09 18,750.00 20,574.09

6280 Misc. Meetings 186.02 305.54 150.81 642.37

6290 Special Events 82.77 82.77

6295 Temporary Labor 2,688.00 2,688.00

Total 6290 Special Events 2,770.77 2,770.77

6310 Ad Production 1,000.00 1,300.00 2,300.00

6500 Activity Fund 500.00 -8,366.09 -7,866.09

Total 6000 Program Expenses 3,925.44 31,701.85 4,108.70 240.22 5,062.21 8,378.22 -7,302.92 25,169.03 1,201.88 72,484.63

7000 Administrative Overhead 0.00

7100 Contractual Services 0.00

7110 Communications Billing 1,414.25 1,414.25

7120 Postage 354.01 175.00 529.01

7140 Rental Land & Buildings 1,526.00 1,526.00

7150 Vehicle Lease 781.68 781.68

7160 IT Services 1,038.00 1,038.00

7170 Rented Equipment 369.36 369.36

Total 7100 Contractual Services 5,483.30 175.00 5,658.30

7200 Other Charges 0.00

7220 Mileage 135.73 135.73

7240 Executive Office Overhead 977.22 977.22

7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge 786.48 786.48



8/11

Administration Advertising Communications Film Commission Route 66 Festival Sales Servicing Special Projects Tourism TOTAL

Total 7200 Other Charges 1,899.43 1,899.43

7300 Administrative Software 484.56 484.56

7700 Office Supplies 66.33 66.33

7800 Misc. Office Expense 1,278.80 1,278.80

Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 9,212.42 175.00 9,387.42

QuickBooks Payments Fees 23.53 23.53

Square Fees 2.48 14.02 16.50

Total Expenditures 102,874.24 31,701.85 4,108.70 240.22 5,076.23 8,378.22 -7,302.92 25,169.03 1,376.88 171,622.45

NET OPERATING REVENUE 212,508.55 -31,701.85 -4,108.70 -240.22 -4,389.86 -8,378.22 7,302.92 -25,169.03 -1,376.88 144,446.71

OTHER REVENUE

4100 Interest Income 6,432.91 6,432.91

Total Other Revenue 6,432.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,432.91

OTHER EXPENDITURES

7400 Depreciation Expense 723.32 723.32

Total Other Expenditures 723.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 723.32

NET OTHER REVENUE 5,709.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,709.59

NET REVENUE $218,218.14 $ -31,701.85 $ -4,108.70 $ -240.22 $ -4,389.86 $ -8,378.22 $7,302.92 $ -25,169.03 $ -1,376.88 $150,156.30



9/11

Budget Vs. Actual Totals
July 2025

Total

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget

REVENUE

4000 Revenues 0.00 0.00

4010 HOT Funds 315,354.79 283,988.00 31,366.79 111.05 %

Total 4000 Revenues 315,354.79 283,988.00 31,366.79 111.05 %

4400 Special Events

4440 Program Reimbursement 750.00 -750.00

Total 4400 Special Events 750.00 -750.00

4500 Merchandise Sales

4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 42.00 42.00

4530 Product Sales 2,389.08 0.00 2,389.08

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 2,431.08 0.00 2,431.08

Total Revenue 317,785.87 284,738.00 33,047.87 111.61 %

COST OF GOODS SOLD

6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 1,702.16 0.00 1,702.16

Total Cost of Goods Sold 1,702.16 0.00 1,702.16 0.00%

GROSS PROFIT 316,083.71 284,738.00 31,345.71 111.01 %

EXPENDITURES

5000 Personnel Expenses

5100 Salaries and Wages 56,722.54 60,800.00 -4,077.46 93.29 %

5110 Incentives 10,300.00 5,000.00 5,300.00 206.00 %

5220 Federal Taxes (941) 5,113.68 5,000.00 113.68 102.27 %

5230 State Unemployment 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.00 %

5300 Workers Compensation 107.24 200.00 -92.76 53.62 %

5400 Retirement 7,145.74 7,120.00 25.74 100.36 %

5500 Communications Allowance 184.64 300.00 -115.36 61.55 %

5600 Employee Health 7,894.50 10,000.00 -2,105.50 78.95 %

5610 Employee Life & Disability 1,571.43 1,000.00 571.43 157.14 %

5630 Employee Dental/Vision 670.60 500.00 170.60 134.12 %

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses 89,710.37 90,420.00 -709.63 99.22 %

6000 Program Expenses

6010 FAM/Site Visits 2,117.08 4,800.00 -2,682.92 44.11 %

6020 Community Awareness 137.23 400.00 -262.77 34.31 %

6030 Professional Organizations 2,000.00 3,500.00 -1,500.00 57.14 %

6050 Sales Tools 10,311.08 1,250.00 9,061.08 824.89 %



10/11

Total

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget

6060 Literature 361.76 300.00 61.76 120.59 %

6070 Photography/Videography 400.00 0.00 400.00

6080 Trade Shows/Organizations 365.43 3,500.00 -3,134.57 10.44 %

6090 Presentations 200.00 -200.00

6110 Specialty Advertising 1,323.22 0.00 1,323.22

6120 Sales Calls 75.55 20,000.00 -19,924.45 0.38 %

6130 Financial Assistance 6,419.03 8,387.50 -1,968.47 76.53 %

6150 Consumer Shows 700.00 750.00 -50.00 93.33 %

6160 Tour Development 651.44 0.00 651.44

6180 Education 1,574.38 13,050.00 -11,475.62 12.06 %

6190 Equipment 204.74 0.00 204.74

6220 Advertising 27,128.96 26,890.58 238.38 100.89 %

6260 Software 293.59 472.00 -178.41 62.20 %

6270 Research 20,574.09 0.00 20,574.09

6280 Misc. Meetings 642.37 700.00 -57.63 91.77 %

6290 Special Events 82.77 375.00 -292.23 22.07 %

6295 Temporary Labor 2,688.00 0.00 2,688.00

Total 6290 Special Events 2,770.77 375.00 2,395.77 738.87 %

6310 Ad Production 2,300.00 1,000.00 1,300.00 230.00 %

6500 Activity Fund -7,866.09 -7,866.09

Total 6000 Program Expenses 72,484.63 85,575.08 -13,090.45 84.70 %

7000 Administrative Overhead

7100 Contractual Services

7110 Communications Billing 1,414.25 920.00 494.25 153.72 %

7120 Postage 529.01 675.00 -145.99 78.37 %

7140 Rental Land & Buildings 1,526.00 1,400.00 126.00 109.00 %

7150 Vehicle Lease 781.68 900.00 -118.32 86.85 %

7160 IT Services 1,038.00 1,095.83 -57.83 94.72 %

7170 Rented Equipment 369.36 400.00 -30.64 92.34 %

7180 Professional Services 600.00 -600.00

Total 7100 Contractual Services 5,658.30 5,990.83 -332.53 94.45 %

7200 Other Charges

7210 Insurance and Bonds 1,300.00 -1,300.00

7220 Mileage 135.73 400.00 -264.27 33.93 %

7240 Executive Office Overhead 977.22 1,000.00 -22.78 97.72 %

7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge 786.48 1,050.00 -263.52 74.90 %

Total 7200 Other Charges 1,899.43 3,750.00 -1,850.57 50.65 %



11/11

Total

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget

7300 Administrative Software 484.56 450.00 34.56 107.68 %

7700 Office Supplies 66.33 400.00 -333.67 16.58 %

7800 Misc. Office Expense 1,278.80 200.00 1,078.80 639.40 %

Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 9,387.42 10,790.83 -1,403.41 86.99 %

Total Expenditures 171,582.42 186,785.91 -15,203.49 91.86 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE 144,501.29 97,952.09 46,549.20 147.52 %

OTHER REVENUE

4100 Interest Income 6,432.91 6,800.00 -367.09 94.60 %

Total Other Revenue 6,432.91 6,800.00 -367.09 94.60 %

OTHER EXPENDITURES

7400 Depreciation Expense 723.32 723.32

Total Other Expenditures 723.32 0.00 723.32 0.00%

NET OTHER REVENUE 5,709.59 6,800.00 -1,090.41 83.96 %

NET REVENUE $150,210.88 $104,752.09 $45,458.79 143.40 %





Month FY 2023.24 FY 2024.25 % Change Month FY 2023.24 FY 2024.25 % Change

October 722,567.00$         727,689.00$       1% October 192,762.14$       191,929.00$   0%

November 760,076.00$         796,646.00$       5% November 208,731.57$       219,967.86$   5%

Decemeber 734,954.00$         692,195.00$       -6% Decemeber 188,674.43$       174,303.14$   -8%

January 635,669.00$         752,597.00$       18% January 154,262.71$       204,145.43$   32%

February 570,140.00$         578,127.00$       1% February 124,738.00$       133,958.29$   7%

March 536,089.00$         602,238.00$       12% March 112,693.86$       143,280.57$   27%

April 802,946.00$         830,522.00$       3% April 216,609.14$       229,426.00$   6%

Total 3,959,495.00$      4,149,492.00$    5% Total 869,168.86$       924,303.71$   6%

Total HOT Collections ACVB HOT Collections - Debt Payment

October November Decemeber January February March April May June July August September

2021.22 $732,290.00 $726,590.00 $747,843.00 $726,407.00 $814,184.00 $551,348.00 $914,145.00 $664,916.00 $777,870.00 $1,079,136.00 $977,146.00 $847,055.00

2022.23 $765,048.00 $716,202.00 $749,907.00 $627,889.00 $569,855.00 $550,520.00 $846,160.00 $696,979.00 $803,616.00 $1,053,472.00 $1,006,030.00 $832,924.00

2023.24 $722,567.00 $760,076.00 $734,954.00 $635,669.00 $570,140.00 $536,089.00 $802,946.00 $738,365.00 $781,368.00 $914,955.00 $943,090.00 $917,654.00

2024.25 $727,689.00 $796,646.00 $692,195.00 $752,597.00 $578,127.00 $602,238.00 $830,522.00 $762,291.00 $856,804.00 $1,041,929.00 $- $-

 $-

 $200,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $600,000.00

 $800,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,200,000.00

Total HOT Collections

2021.22 2022.23 2023.24 2024.25



July

August

Total

October

November

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

October November Decemeber January February March April May June July August September

2024.25 $727,689.00 $796,646.00 $692,195.00 $752,597.00 $578,127.00 $602,238.00 $830,522.00 $762,291.00 $856,804.00 0 0 0

Average prior 3 years $739,968.33 $734,289.33 $744,234.67 $663,321.67 $651,393.00 $545,985.67 $854,417.00 $700,086.67 $787,618.00 $1,015,854.33 $975,422.00 $865,877.67

$0.00

$200,000.00

$400,000.00

$600,000.00

$800,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$1,200,000.00

2024.25 vs 3 yr Avg

2024.25 Average prior 3 years



Company name: Amarillo Convention and Visitors Bureau

Budget name: Budget_FY25_P&L

Budget type: Profit and loss

Subdivide by: Class

Period: FY 2025 (Oct 2024 - Sep 2025)

Administration

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

4010 HOT Funds $2646788.27 191929 219968.27 174303 204145 133958 143281 229426 201930 243204 298187 328556 277901

4030 Donations and Grants -
Individual

$450.00 450

Total 4000 Revenues $2647238.27 $191929.00 $219968.27 $174753.00 $204145.00 $133958.00 $143281.00 $229426.00 $201930.00 $243204.00 $298187.00 $328556.00 $277901.00

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4700 Temporarily Restricted
Funds

$15000.00 15000

Total Income $2662238.27 $191929.00 $219968.27 $174753.00 $204145.00 $133958.00 $143281.00 $229426.00 $201930.00 $243204.00 $298187.00 $328556.00 $292901.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5100 Salaries and Wages $792313.57 91420.8 60947.2 60947.2 60947.2 60947.2 60947.17 91420.8 60947.2 60947.2 60947.2 60947.2 60947.2

5110 Incentives $42000.00 10500 10500 10500 10500

5220 Federal Taxes (941) $60000.00 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000

5230 State Unemployment $6000.00 1500 1500 1500 1500

5240 Federal Unemployment $1000.00 500 500

5300 Workers Compensation $2520.00 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210

5400 Retirement $85791.36 10722.08 6124.72 6124.72 7674.72 6124.72 6124.72 10722.08 6124.72 6124.72 7674.72 6124.72 6124.72

5500 Communications
Allowance

$3600.00 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300

5600 Employee Health $108000.00 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000 9000

5610 Employee Life & Disability $12000.00 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000

5630 Employee Dental/Vision $6000.00 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $1119224.93 $130152.88 $83081.92 $83081.92 $97131.92 $83081.92 $83081.89 $130652.88 $83081.92 $83081.92 $96631.92 $83081.92 $83081.92

6030 Professional
Organizations

$23045.00 12000 2000 1920 2000 2000 2500 625

6070
Photography/Videography

$2000.00 2000

6080 Trade
Shows/Organizations

$2750.00 250 2500

6180 Education $5204.00 250 50 50 50 50 745 259 50 50 1050 50 2550

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$13650.00 2400 100 300 3000 500 5000 600 1750

6260 Software $7820.00 300 1200 6200 120

6270 Research $21300.00 7000 1300 13000

Total 6290 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1



Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 6000 Program Expenses $75769.00 $23950.00 $1350.00 $2350.00 $5220.00 $2050.00 $6945.00 $2759.00 $2550.00 $5050.00 $4970.00 $1275.00 $17300.00

7110 Communications Billing $11400.00 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950

7120 Postage $3600.00 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300

7130 Audit Fee $17500.00 17500

7140 Rental Land & Buildings $21000.00 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750

7150 Vehicle Lease $11900.00 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 2000

7160 IT Services $15000.00 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250

7170 Rented Equipment $4800.00 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400

7180 Professional Services $9200.00 300 2000 300 2000 300 2000 300 2000

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$94400.00 $5850.00 $7550.00 $5550.00 $23350.00 $7550.00 $5550.00 $5850.00 $7550.00 $5550.00 $5850.00 $7550.00 $6650.00

7210 Insurance and Bonds $16300.00 1300 2000 1300 1300 1300 1300 1300 1300 1300 1300 1300 1300

7220 Mileage $5900.00 600 400 400 400 700 400 600 400 600 400 400 600

7230 Legal Fees $15000.00 5000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000

7240 Executive Office
Overhead

$12000.00 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000

7250 Bank Fees/Service
Charge

$12600.00 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050

Total 7200 Other Charges $61800.00 $8950.00 $4450.00 $5750.00 $3750.00 $6050.00 $3750.00 $5950.00 $3750.00 $5950.00 $3750.00 $5750.00 $3950.00

7300 Administrative Software $10204.00 400 400 5804 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400

7600 Office Equipment $8000.00 3000 5000

7800 Misc. Office Expense $6600.00 500 300 2400 300 300 500 400 300 700 300 300 300

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$181004.00 $18700.00 $12700.00 $19504.00 $32800.00 $14300.00 $10200.00 $12600.00 $12000.00 $12600.00 $10300.00 $14000.00 $11300.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $1375997.93 $172802.88 $97131.92 $104935.92 $135151.92 $99431.92 $100226.89 $146011.88 $97631.92 $100731.92 $111901.92 $98356.92 $111681.92

4100 Interest Income $83580.00 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965 6965

Total Other Income $83580.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00 $6965.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $1369820.34 $26091.12 $129801.35 $76782.08 $75958.08 $41491.08 $50019.11 $90379.12 $111263.08 $149437.08 $193250.08 $237164.08 $188184.08

2



Advertising

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6030 Professional
Organizations

$5000.00 2100 800 2100

6050 Sales Tools $100062.00 68708.5 2658.5 4358.5 2608.5 2708.5 2608.5 2818.5 2608.5 2708.5 2608.5 3058.5 2608.5

6080 Trade
Shows/Organizations

$200.00 200

6110 Specialty Advertising $200.00 200

6130 Financial Assistance $300.00 300

6150 Consumer Shows $4500.00 1500 3000

6180 Education $2000.00 1000 1000

6220 Advertising $575819.12 70631.01 44314.01 53181.01 44314.01 53181.01 44314.01 44314.01 44314.01 44314.01 44314.01 44314.01 44314.01

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$400.00 400

6270 Research $600.00 600

Total 6290 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $689081.12 $140539.51 $47272.51 $59639.51 $47722.51 $59489.51 $47922.51 $47132.51 $46922.51 $50222.51 $46922.51 $47372.51 $47922.51

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $689081.12 $140539.51 $47272.51 $59639.51 $47722.51 $59489.51 $47922.51 $47132.51 $46922.51 $50222.51 $46922.51 $47372.51 $47922.51

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-689081.12 $-140539.51 $-47272.51 $-59639.51 $-47722.51 $-59489.51 $-47922.51 $-47132.51 $-46922.51 $-50222.51 $-46922.51 $-47372.51 $-47922.51

3



Route 66 Festival

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4430 Ticket Sales $2500.00 2500

4440 Program Reimbursement $2000.00 2000

Total 4400 Special Events $4500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4530 Product Sales $3000.00 3000

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $3000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4600 In-kind Contributions $3000.00 3000

Total Income $10500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3000.00 $0.00 $7500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail $5400.00 5400

Total Cost of Goods Sold $5400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits $31000.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31000 0 0 0

6060 Literature $4500.00 3000 700 500 300

6070
Photography/Videography

$2500.00 2500

6110 Specialty Advertising $22400.00 5000 3000 500 2500 11400

6140 Transportation $2000.00 2000

6160 Tour Development $10120.00 6000 4120

6220 Advertising $0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6280 Misc. Meetings $2100.00 450 75 375 75 75 450 75 375 75 75

6290 Special Events $12350.00 550 3000 8800

Total 6290 Special Events $12350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550.00 $3000.00 $8800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6310 Ad Production $2500.00 2500

Total 6000 Program Expenses $89470.00 $7950.00 $0.00 $3075.00 $875.00 $2575.00 $3075.00 $19100.00 $3500.00 $48495.00 $375.00 $375.00 $75.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $89470.00 $7950.00 $0.00 $3075.00 $875.00 $2575.00 $3075.00 $19100.00 $3500.00 $48495.00 $375.00 $375.00 $75.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-84370.00 $-7950.00 $0.00 $-3075.00 $-6275.00 $-2575.00 $-3075.00 $-16100.00 $-3500.00 $-40995.00 $-375.00 $-375.00 $-75.00

4



Communications

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits $25000.00 1800 1800 500 2300 2300 4500 4500 4500 2800

6020 Community Awareness $2156.00 163 163 363 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163

6030 Professional
Organizations

$5450.00 2500 1200 1250 500

6040 IPW $6300.00 2800 800 500 2200

6050 Sales Tools $2300.00 2300

6060 Literature $1200.00 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

6070
Photography/Videography

$9800.00 1350 1100 1350 1100 1350 1100 1350 1100

6110 Specialty Advertising $200.00 200

6180 Education $2000.00 500 1500

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$300.00 300

6260 Software $3100.00 2000 200 700 200

6280 Misc. Meetings $350.00 50 50 50 50 50 50 50

6290 Special Events $400.00 100 100 100 100

Total 6290 Special Events $400.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00

6310 Ad Production $2500.00 250 500 500 500 250 500

Total 6000 Program Expenses $61056.00 $9313.00 $5863.00 $4913.00 $1713.00 $2713.00 $4413.00 $4863.00 $5763.00 $8313.00 $7713.00 $4113.00 $1363.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $61056.00 $9313.00 $5863.00 $4913.00 $1713.00 $2713.00 $4413.00 $4863.00 $5763.00 $8313.00 $7713.00 $4113.00 $1363.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-61056.00 $-9313.00 $-5863.00 $-4913.00 $-1713.00 $-2713.00 $-4413.00 $-4863.00 $-5763.00 $-8313.00 $-7713.00 $-4113.00 $-1363.00

5



Sales

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits $4800.00 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400

6020 Community Awareness $2200.00 1100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

6030 Professional
Organizations

$5800.00 2000 3800

6050 Sales Tools $47350.00 37800 600 600 2450 600 600 1150 600 600 1150 600 600

6080 Trade
Shows/Organizations

$52370.00 28420 600 3000 7100 350 3500 4400 3000 2000

6090 Presentations $2000.00 167 167 167 167 166 167 166 167 166 167 166 167

6110 Specialty Advertising $16100.00 300 15800

6120 Sales Calls $3000.00 3000

6180 Education $4300.00 1000 1000 1300 1000

6220 Advertising $5000.00 2500 2500

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$4270.00 395 1300 0 1000 0 200 0 575 550 0 250 0

Total 6290 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $147190.00 $74082.00 $4167.00 $22067.00 $12217.00 $1616.00 $8767.00 $10016.00 $4842.00 $1816.00 $1817.00 $2516.00 $3267.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $147190.00 $74082.00 $4167.00 $22067.00 $12217.00 $1616.00 $8767.00 $10016.00 $4842.00 $1816.00 $1817.00 $2516.00 $3267.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-147190.00 $-74082.00 $-4167.00 $-22067.00 $-12217.00 $-1616.00 $-8767.00 $-10016.00 $-4842.00 $-1816.00 $-1817.00 $-2516.00 $-3267.00

6



Tourism

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4300 Membership Dues $1000.00 1000

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits $12000.00 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000

6020 Community Awareness $4150.00 850 1200 100 1000 1000

6030 Professional
Organizations

$7625.00 7000 625

6040 IPW $23950.00 15000 5950 3000

6050 Sales Tools $200.00 200

6060 Literature $22500.00 18200 300 700 800 200 300 200 800 200 300 200 300

6080 Trade
Shows/Organizations

$11900.00 1000 500 5400 3000 2000

6110 Specialty Advertising $2800.00 2800

6150 Consumer Shows $12250.00 7000 0 0 0 1500 0 0 0 3000 750 0 0

6160 Tour Development $900.00 150 150 150 150 150 150

6180 Education $2660.00 30 30 30 30 30 1330 30 30 30 30 1030 30

6220 Advertising $11200.00 9000 2200

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$1755.00 700 55 1000

6280 Misc. Meetings $600.00 100 100 100 100 100 100

6290 Special Events $21400.00 15000 3900 2500

Total 6290 Special Events $21400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15000.00 $3900.00 $0.00 $2500.00 $0.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $135890.00 $47730.00 $16930.00 $3280.00 $7430.00 $5080.00 $3785.00 $10330.00 $16930.00 $13280.00 $4180.00 $5505.00 $1430.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $135890.00 $47730.00 $16930.00 $3280.00 $7430.00 $5080.00 $3785.00 $10330.00 $16930.00 $13280.00 $4180.00 $5505.00 $1430.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-134890.00 $-47730.00 $-16930.00 $-3280.00 $-6430.00 $-5080.00 $-3785.00 $-10330.00 $-16930.00 $-13280.00 $-4180.00 $-5505.00 $-1430.00

7



Film Commission

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4410 Sponsorships $800.00 800

Total 4400 Special Events $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits $4000.00 1000 1000 1000 1000

6020 Community Awareness $900.00 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75

6030 Professional
Organizations

$2200.00 2200

6050 Sales Tools $15000.00 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250 1250

6070
Photography/Videography

$18000.00 4000 750 4000 750 4000 750 3000 750

6110 Specialty Advertising $2200.00 200 2000

6120 Sales Calls $28125.00 5500 2500 10000 575 4000 2000 3550

6130 Financial Assistance $5000.00 5000

6180 Education $5000.00 200 200 200 200 200 1000 1500 1500

6190 Equipment $500.00 500

6220 Advertising $11500.00 10000 1500

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$3100.00 1000 2100

6280 Misc. Meetings $900.00 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75

6290 Special Events $8000.00 1000 1000 1000 5000

Total 6290 Special Events $8000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $5000.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $104425.00 $22300.00 $2600.00 $3350.00 $9700.00 $7300.00 $13150.00 $8975.00 $7900.00 $2150.00 $12900.00 $3400.00 $10700.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $104425.00 $22300.00 $2600.00 $3350.00 $9700.00 $7300.00 $13150.00 $8975.00 $7900.00 $2150.00 $12900.00 $3400.00 $10700.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-103625.00 $-21500.00 $-2600.00 $-3350.00 $-9700.00 $-7300.00 $-13150.00 $-8975.00 $-7900.00 $-2150.00 $-12900.00 $-3400.00 $-10700.00

8



Special Projects

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

4040 Donations and Grants -
Government

$35000.00 35000

Total 4000 Revenues $35000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35000.00

4410 Sponsorships $25500.00 25000 500

Total 4400 Special Events $25500.00 $25000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $60500.00 $25000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35000.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6020 Community Awareness $70000.00 70000

6060 Literature $150.00 150

6260 Software $300.00 50 50 50 50 50 50

6290 Special Events $92300.00 26500 1500 20000 20000 20000 1050 3250

Total 6290 Special Events $92300.00 $26500.00 $1500.00 $0.00 $20000.00 $20000.00 $20000.00 $0.00 $1050.00 $3250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $162750.00 $26500.00 $1500.00 $0.00 $20000.00 $20050.00 $20050.00 $70050.00 $1250.00 $3300.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $162750.00 $26500.00 $1500.00 $0.00 $20000.00 $20050.00 $20050.00 $70050.00 $1250.00 $3300.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-102250.00 $-1500.00 $-1500.00 $0.00 $-20000.00 $-20050.00 $-20050.00 $-70050.00 $-750.00 $-3300.00 $-50.00 $0.00 $35000.00

9



Arts

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6060 Literature $800.00 800

6210 Arts Projects $5000.00 5000

6215 Arts Grants $152500.00 75000 77500

6280 Misc. Meetings $200.00 200

6290 Special Events $2000.00 1000 1000

Total 6290 Special Events $2000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $160500.00 $75800.00 $77500.00 $200.00 $5000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $160500.00 $75800.00 $77500.00 $200.00 $5000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $1000.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-160500.00 $-75800.00 $-77500.00 $-200.00 $-5000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-1000.00 $0.00 $-1000.00 $0.00 $0.00

10



Servicing

Accounts Budget totals Oct 2024 Nov 2024 Dec 2024 Jan 2025 Feb 2025 Mar 2025 Apr 2025 May 2025 Jun 2025 Jul 2025 Aug 2025 Sep 2025

Total 4000 Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4400 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 4500 Merchandise Sales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 5000 Personnel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6010 FAM/Site Visits $11000.00 2000 2500 500 3000 1000 500 1000 500

6020 Community Awareness $2500.00 100 700 1500 100 100

6030 Professional
Organizations

$9025.00 600 2000 3600 2200 625

6110 Specialty Advertising $60300.00 60300

6130 Financial Assistance $7260.00 5000 1000 260 1000

6140 Transportation $7000.00 7000

6180 Education $4000.00 2000 2000

6250 Association Dues and
Memberships

$1740.00 1240 500

Total 6290 Special Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 6000 Program Expenses $102825.00 $15940.00 $4500.00 $60300.00 $4800.00 $2700.00 $7500.00 $1100.00 $760.00 $1000.00 $1100.00 $1125.00 $2000.00

Total 7100 Contractual
Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7200 Other Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 7000 Administrative
Overhead

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Wages $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Payroll expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Expense $102825.00 $15940.00 $4500.00 $60300.00 $4800.00 $2700.00 $7500.00 $1100.00 $760.00 $1000.00 $1100.00 $1125.00 $2000.00

Total Other Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Other Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Net Income $-102825.00 $-15940.00 $-4500.00 $-60300.00 $-4800.00 $-2700.00 $-7500.00 $-1100.00 $-760.00 $-1000.00 $-1100.00 $-1125.00 $-2000.00

11

Thursday, August 21, 2025 at 1:59 PM CDT



AMARILLO LODGING DATA 
July 2025 

From Smith Travel Research 

July 2025 Occupancy – 65.9%  
Down 3.3% from July 2024 

July 2025 Supply – Up 3.2% Change 
July 2025 Demand – Down 0.2% 

July 2025 ADR – $100.42 
Up 0.7% from July 2024 

July 2025 RevPAR – $66.15 
Down 2.6% from July 2024 

July 2025 Total Revenue – $15,178,790 
Up 0.5% from July 2024 

7,287 total rooms (per STR) 

RUNNING 12 MONTH TOTAL REVENUE 2023 - $149,568,345 























AUGUST 11, 2025

QUARTERLY BUSINESS REVIEW PRESENTED TO

VISIT 
AMARILLO



2025 DestinationNEXT Futures Study
01

ADVOCACY

02
AI & 

AUTHENTICITY

03
BRANDING

04
MARKETING 

TEAM OF THE 
FUTURE

Your brand narrative needs to reflect shared value, not just visitor appeal. Positioning your 
DMO as a public asset is part of the modern marketing brief. 

AI is your co-pilot, not your copywriter. Use it to enhance speed and scale, but build brand 
strategies rooted in local voices, cultural nuance and lived experience.  

Today’s most trusted destination brands are built with their communities, not just about 
them. 

Your next campaign might come from your intern or an economic development partner. Build 
for flexibility. Collaborate across functions. Hire for curiosity, passion and empathy. 



  3  |  

What’s Been Going On?
State of Texas lodging demand down. 
Q2 showed a drop in demand April - 
June. The US also experienced a drop 
but not as significant.



 TARGET MARKETS
IN STATE

➔ Lubbock
➔ Odessa-Midland
➔ San Angelo
➔ Tyler-Longview-Lufkin-Nacogdoches
➔ DFW (Nov 24-Mar 25)
➔ Houston (Nov 24-Mar 25)

OUT OF STATE

➔ Albuquerque-Santa Fe, NM
➔ Colorado Springs, CO
➔ Denver, CO
➔ Fort Smith-Fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers, AR
➔ Joplin, MO-Pittsburg, KS
➔ Topeka, KS
➔ Wichita-Lawton, KS
➔ Kansas City, MO
➔ Springfield, MO
➔ St. Joseph, MO
➔ Lincoln-Hastings-Kearney, NE
➔ Oklahoma City, OK
➔ Tulsa, OK



  5  |  

-5% 28%

Q2 Analytics Overview

-25% -28% +13% +1:17 +57%

YOY



  6  |  

-5% 28%

Q2 Top Cities - Web  Traffic
➔ Visit Amarillo’s high traffic from people within Amarillo

is direct evidence that you are successfully building  a
strong advocacy model.

➔ Total users from Denver increased nearly 73% YOY and
from OKC we saw a 21% increase.



  7  |  

-5% 28%

Visitation Overview

Are you seeing lodging data 

show a similar average length 

of stay on bookings?



  8  |  

-5% 28%

Top Origin Markets

In-state markets are showing 

5+ days in LOS. Is it the same 

with lodging data?



  9  |  

-5% 28%

Overall Length of Stay Trend

Summer Seasonal Length of Stay increase.



  10  |  

-5% 28%

Target Markets  - Visitation Overview

➔ Note: Visitation Share column is based on the
percentage of visitors arriving from our
target markets. (i.e. of all the markets we
targeted 30.04% of visitors came from DFW).

➔ Denver proves to be a strong opportunity
market, while accounting for a 5.07%
visitation share, we saw an impressive
growth in LOS - 70.6% year-over-year.

➔ Overall, we noticed a 46.2% increase in
length of stay from our target markets.

➔ Recommendation: Concentrate our efforts
on our core Texas markets, as well as, those
in Colorado, New Mexico, and Oklahoma. By
strategically focusing on these markets, we
feel that we can begin to increase visitation
share, as well as, continue to drive impact on
LOS.



  11  |  

-5% 28%

Target Markets Length of Stay Trend
TARGETING UPDATED NOV. 2024



KEY 
INSIGHTS

Engaging with Remarketing Audiences

Meta Remarketing continued to deliver exceptional 
performance across the quarter, with CTRs peaking at 6.92% 
among the 45–64 age group in June. The creative featuring 
rugged Jeep tours and Texas landscapes strongly resonated 
with both younger and older audiences, aided by 
age-segmented targeting that created more balanced 
engagement. Notably, Meta Remarketing consistently 
surpassed industry benchmarks, averaging more than double 
the standard CTR. This indicates that once users have been 
introduced to Amarillo, they are highly responsive to follow-up 
messaging—suggesting strong brand recall and affinity. These 
results highlight the importance of maintaining a robust 
remarketing presence to nurture interest and drive deeper 
engagement.

13



OPPORTUNITIES

DMA-Specific Approach

Albuquerque, Oklahoma City, and Denver consistently ranked 
among the top-performing DMAs across multiple 
channels—SEM, Facebook, and CTV—demonstrating strong 
regional familiarity and intent. To deepen our connection with 
these high-value markets, we can leverage website analytics 
to identify behavioral trends by DMA. Specifically, we will 
analyze which pages and content, users from these markets 
are engaging with most frequently. Based on these insights, 
we can develop custom landing pages and curated itineraries 
tailored to each market’s unique interests. 

14



  15  |  

73,507 
Clicks

1.38M+
Impressions

5.33% 
CTR

Benchmark 
CTR: 9.4%

SEM

4,327
clicks

6.24M+
impressions

1.09% 
CTR

1.17M
reach

Instagram

Benchmark CTR: 
1.75%

Facebook

Benchmark CTR: 
2.22%

Meta 
Remarketing

889,112
impressions

164,655 
reach

54,047
web visits

CTV

12,807 
clicks

2.5M+
impressions

.42% 
CTR

276,558
conversions

Benchmark CTR 
.51%

Programmatic 
Display

19.32M+
Branded Impressions

239,755
Clicks

YTD Metrics: A Snapshot -  Leisure

15,661 
clicks

973,764
impressions

1.61% 
CTR

88,721
conversions

Programmatic 
Video

30,535
Clicks

2.23M+
Impressions

1.37% 
CTR

Benchmark CTR 
1.14%

Google 
Responsive

1.44M+
Impressions

Atmosphere 
TV

41,448
clicks

1.98M+
impressions

2.76% 
CTR

788,327
reach

61,470
clicks

1.64M+
impressions

3.25% 
CTR

591,935
reach

2.72M+
Unique Reach



  16  |  

30,696 
clicks

2.57M+
impressions

1.19% 
CTR

898,463
reach

Meta 
Domestic

17,984
clicks

1.54M+
impressions

1.16% 
CTR

707,342
reach

Meta 
International

Programmatic 
Display

Programmatic 
Video

6.74M+
Branded Impressions

62,844
Clicks

YTD Metrics: A Snapshot - 
Rt. 66 Fest

8,615 
clicks

2.37M+
impressions

.36% 
CTR

130,381
conversions

5,549 
clicks

255,632
impressions

2.17% 
CTR

53,959
conversions

1.6M+
Unique Reach

Note: 
Campaign 

paused 3.6.25



  17  |  

Expedia Performance $694,562
Booking Revenue

May Performance

June Performance

July Performance

3,656
Room Nights



TOP AD
SEM



TOP AD
INSTAGRAM



TOP AD
FACEBOOK



TOP AD
META 

REMARKETING



TOP AD
PROG. 

DISPLAY



TOP AD
R66 META



  24  |  

Summer Social Campaign
Instagram, Facebook & Meta Remarketing

For the summer social campaign, we prioritized video 
content, and even native audio mixed with stock music 
to create a set of dynamic and engaging ads.

We highlighted Palo Duro Canyon and all the things to 
do there, like hiking, biking, and jeep tour riding!

http://drive.google.com/file/d/1N0i2LKakHviqFvGLdK0vrPg2aEOhFaBx/view
http://drive.google.com/file/d/1epQ7Cy249wXg2mNqEu4UjwYnD9xR5HMN/view
http://drive.google.com/file/d/1cSvTN3wDB5AfJsMHejefER_BANooYW9w/view
http://drive.google.com/file/d/1RNg1UyovTBoA2xQcO_G_c0DgqPA2JkPZ/view


  25  |  

Digital Display
February - September

Audience: Ages 45-64
_______ Into Real Texas

Audience: Ages 25-44
Where Real Texas Meets ________



  26  |  

Facebook

Instagram

Meta Remarketing

Premion CTV
This is Amarillo

Google SEM

Programmatic Display
General Leisure

Programmatic Video
This is Amarillo

Azira Display
Birthplace of Route 66

Instagram Reminders
Hoodoo Mural Fest

Azira Display
Hoodoo Mural Fest

AUGUST SEPTEMBER

(here’s your fy22 planning goodness)

Where To Next?

This is Amarillo (08/01/25 - 08/31/25)

SEM (08/01/25 - 09/30/25)

Dining (09/01/25 - 09/30/25)

Dining (09/01/25 - 09/30/25)

Trot Into Real TX/Where Real TX Meets Basically Another Planet (08/01/25 - 09/30/25)

This is Amarillo (08/01/25 - 09/30/25)

Dining (09/01/25 - 09/30/25)

Hoodoo Mural Festival (08/15/25 - 09/27/25)

Hoodoo Mural Festival (08/15/25 - 09/27/25)

Outdoors (08/01/25 - 08/31/25)

Outdoors (08/01/25 - 08/31/25)

Outdoors (08/01/25 - 08/31/25)


	Communications Agenda August.pdf
	Comm Committee August 2026
	 
	NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA 
	COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

	5.14.25-Comm-Minutes_7FC1E1DA-BE83-3C28-CFB750E1EE18CAD6

	July 2025 HOT and Financial Report.pdf
	MonthlyBoardReport (15).pdf
	July HOT Collections (38).pdf
	HOT Collections (39).pdf




